

1923

KENYA
UGANDACO
54115

9 NOV 23

GOVERNOR
COLONIAL

TEL

DATE

7TH NOVEMBER 1923

FOR CIRCULATION:-

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Am. U.S. of S.

Signed

Am. U.S. of S.

Am. U.S. of S.

Secretary of State.

Previous Paper

*See
52083*

SUBJECT

RAILWAY DEVELOPMENT

Submits definite application for loan of £6,000,000 for railway construction as outlined including extensions of 235 miles from Turbo to Busoga Railway and relaying of main line from Mombasa to Nairobi. Orders for upwards of £2,000,000 could at once be placed for materials. Requests authority to commence survey while trained staff is available.

MINISTER

This would require very careful examination, with the company at which we ~~were~~ deal get from Uganda. This scheme involves ~~an~~ cost for 235 miles, for which I think second hand rails for the main line could be used, and my intention for expediting the re-laying of the main line ~~as~~ soon as possible according. I am however holding ~~20000~~ a large amount of second hand rails, or perhaps with improved means of obtaining them.

Ansld Tel 10 Nov 23

Previous Paper

*See
52083**52083
54115*

1pa

John stated the
amount of real
estate owned by
the corporation
is about \$100,000.
He said he has
been in touch with
the city of Atlanta
and Atlanta
has agreed to
allow the company
to use its name
in connection
with the new
building.

John

9-2-33

John said the
amount of fuel
is not known
and he will let
the men know
when to stop
and when to
start again.
They will be
able to do
what they want
as long as
they do not
overload the
boat.

Left 10
9:00 AM

Teleggram from the Governor of Kenya to the 54145
of State for the Colonies, dated 7th November, 1923.
(Received Colonial Office, 9.28 a.m. 8th November 1923.)

32083 7th November. Your telegram 29th October of Railway development. I have discussed your telegram with another in person. We both wish to express our hearty thanks at your encouraging message.

Executive Council have fully considered the matter and I request that this telegram may be forwarded a definite application for a loan of £1,00,000 for the construction of railway and port developments in Central Africa - Uganda and Uganda to meet a sum of money which we consider that probably £2,000,000 will be required for this purpose. This telegram has been sent to Uganda and I am authorized to advise that the amount of £1,00,000 is an estimate only. A rough sketch, preparing estimates of cost, is being made at the moment. The cost of the railway will be £1,000,000 and the port £100,000. A rough sketch of the proposed route is being prepared and will be sent to Uganda. It is almost impossible to estimate the difference in time to do it by rail or by stagecoach. At present it is safe to say that steady increase will be nonstop until augmented by much energy is being expended on that line. Estimates as to other drops such as maize must be forgotten.

II. Rough sketch showing approximate route of the proposed (?) line follows by first mail hereafter together with particulars as to the solvency of local funds to contribute to annual charges assuming some substantial assistance from the Imperial (?) interests Government in the nature of deferred intersecting. I will now give rough figures which will give you something to go upon.

III. Peeling and I calculate rough estimate showing 220 miles of main line extension from Turbo to Nakuru Railway via Tororo and 75 miles branch line from Turbo to East and 35 miles from main line extension south to Nairobi by Nairobi. I suggest outside cost including construction and rolling stock £10,000 per mile. This will mean 220 miles of new rails and sleepers plus £130,000 worth of rolling stock.

IV. I strongly recommend for several reasons railwaying programme between Mombassa and Nairobi to be expedited and if approved it means excluding labour and regarding hot weather working long etc. another 168 miles of new 60 pound rails and sleepers costing approximately £1,000,000.

V. Actual cost is estimated per car and material which can be placed at some amount in upwards of £2,000,000 ~~per~~. Further necessary orders for materials and building material cement etc. will be issued after further consideration at regular bi-monthly meetings.

VI. Railways in Uganda are now in a position to go to Uganda from the Turbo to Kampala and I request for Mysore and Nairobi and Dar es Salaam to be used. The Railway material to be deployed between Nairobi and Mysore will be branch built so that no extra costs are incurred. Staff will be obtained from the same continents as before. I do not think the cost will be due to labour within this Colony.

VII. Turbo line rapidly nearing completion and it is essential that railway survey commence at once while staff is here. I request authority to commence same steps can be taken pending this essential work.

OBEDIENTLY.

DECODE

54115

RECD
of a telegram from the Governor of Kenya

Dated 9th November 1933.

Received in the Colonial Office at 9.25 am - 8th November

9th November Your telegram 9th October
Railway Development & I have discussed
your telegram with Archer in person.
We both wish to express cordial satisfaction
at your encouraging message.
Executive Council has fully discussed
the position and I request that this
telegram be regarded as a definite
application for a loan of 6,000,000
for immediate productive railway and
port development in the interests of Kenya
and Uganda to meet schemes as proposed
by you and that priority of this
application being insisted. A copy of the

DECODE

54115

of a telegram from the Governor of Kenya

REC'D

sent 9th November 1923.

Received in the Colonial Office at 9.25 am - 9th November

9th November Your telegram 5th October
Railway Development o I have discussed
your telegram with Archer in person o
We both wish to express cordial satis-
faction at your encouraging message o
Executive Council has fully discuss-
ed the position and I request that this
telegram be regarded as a definite
application for a loan of 6,000,000/-
for immediate productive railway and
port development in the interests of Kenya
and Uganda to meet schemes as proposed
by you and that priority of this
application be registered o a copy of this

Uganda has been sent to Uganda
and I have suggested to Carter
that I should confirm it as -
that what I say - Carter is preparing
a note and figures - Uganda
and further discussions will take place
on which time Carter will be
able to give a figure as to the current
cotton production - Uganda - It is
about impossible to estimate cotton
now - onwards at this early
stage of development but a large
and steady increase can be
confidently expected as much energy
is being expended on that crop -
similar as to other crops such
as sugar must not be forgotten

Uganda has been sent to Uganda
and I have suggested to Carter
that you should confirm it as an
initial step so Carter is preparing
a memo and figures - Uganda
and the discussion will take place
in May. The Carter will be
able to give a figure as to the increased
cotton production - Uganda & It is
not possible to estimate cotton
yields - awards at this early
stage ⁱⁿ development but a large
and steady increase can be
confidently expected as much energy
is being expended on that crop &
similar as to other crops such
as maize must not be forgotten

II Rough sketch showing
approximate route of the proposed
line follows by first main branch
together with particulars as to the
ability of local funds to
contribute to annual charges
assuring ~~that~~ some substantial
assistance from the Imperial
Government in the nature of
defended ^{?-incase-war} intersecting. I will
now give rough figures which
will give you something to ^P
upon

III Falling and I calculate
rough estimate showing 160
miles of main line extension
from Jinja to Busoga

Uganda has been sent to Uganda
and I have suggested to Andor
that - should confirm it as an
indication that Andor is preparing
a number of figures in Uganda
and in connection with take place
in Uganda. Andor will be
able to give a figure as to the present
cotton production - Uganda & It is
not possible to estimate cotton
production at the early
stages of development but a large
and steady increase can be
confidently expected as such a crop
is being exported on that scale
standard as to other crops such
as sugar must not be forgotten

II Rough sketch showing
approximate route of proposed
line follows by first route together
together with particulars as to the
ability of local funds to
contribute to annual charges
assuming that some substantial
assistance from the Imperial
Government in the nature of
defended ^{? incase} intersecting. I will
now give rough figures which
will give you something to go
upon.

III Falling and I calculate
rough estimate showing 160
miles of main line extending
from Juba to Busoga Valley

to Nimi and 35 miles
from main line extension
south to Mamias in Kenya.
I suggest ~~that~~ outside cost
including construction and
rolling stock £ 10,000 per mile.
This will mean 235 miles of
new rails and sleepers
plus £ 130,000 worth of rolling
stock.

IV. I strongly recommend for
several reasons re-laying
programme between Nairobi
and Nairobi be expedited
and if approved it means
excluding labour and ~~material~~
regarding but including
loose etc another 365 miles
of new 80 pound rails and
sleepers costing approximately
£ 1,100,000.

to Nandi and 35 miles
from main line extension
south to Mamias in Kenya.
I suggest ~~not~~ outside cost
including construction and
rolling stock £ 10,000 per mile.
This will mean 235 miles of
new rails and sleepers
plus £ 130,000 worth of rolling
stock.

IV. I strongly recommend for
several reasons re-laying
programme between Nairobi
and Nairobi be expedited
and if approved it means
excluding labour and ~~negotiations~~
regarding but including
loop etc another 365 miles
of new 80 pound rails and
sleepers costing approximately
£ 1,100,000

V. Actual outlay order for
pavement and material that
can be ~~supplied~~ supplied
amounts to upwards of £2,000,000.
and further money order
for rolling stock bridging
material cement etc will
follow later for delivery at
regular intervals for next
3 years

VI. Rails and sleepers for
extension of main line to
Aganda branch line from
to Kumi should be sent
back for Apere and Kitale
and Mombasa branch we
would use old Aganda
Railway material to be supplied
between Kampala and Kitale
Apere Kitale branch must
however in any case be com-

anticipate any difficulty as
to labour within his colony
VII. Turbo line rapidly nearing
completion and it is essential
that railway survey commence
at once while trained staff
is here (.) I request authority
to commence Survey as no
steps can be taken pending this
essential work (.)

Corrydon.

V. Actual cost of order for
permanent way material that
can be ~~procured~~ ^{procured at the earliest opportunity}
amounts to upwards of £20000.
and further necessary orders
for rolling stock bridging
material concrete etc will
follow later for delivery at
regular intervals for next
3 years

VI. Rails and sleepers for
extension of main line to
Uganda branch line down
to Kumi should be sent
back for Apesi and Kitale
and branches branch line
would use old Uganda
Riley material to be replaced
between Kampala and Apesi
Apesi Kitale branch must go
forward in my opinion

W

卷之三

100

19 NOV

四

卷之三

卷之三

110

四百九

WA E3 P1

卷之三

22/200
Catharine

line 10

3

orthoceratops a gracilis
avilaphia a. docleaensis
chuckwatheria
geoniceraspis
kirktonites
lagerstätte
moyenis
tropidophorus

卷之三

criticism of the original, "Festina lente," by the author, cf. Warden, *Review*, *Times Educational Suppl.*

178

VIA FAI DOPPIA

21

and almost obviate a coming loss
which the manager
had been
desirous of
availing himself
of by his
returning
to him
at the
earliest
opportunity.

VIA FAI'POLI	Locality mentioned in each description	Resident in Rome at present
12	Residence of the author's uncle, Romolo Tocino, in Via Faipoli, Rome.	Tocino

3 **VIA F93 PYRADIO**

卷之三

四三

at winter & summer abundance
of breeding subspecies is
Thomomys monticola is
wonderfully different in
habitat and size and
it is the smallest of
all the species of
Thomomys in North America

Reporting Unit Name: *7*

No. of Weeks This Unit Worked In and Service Information:

3 **VIA FAYPRADIO**

Received
here at

Temporary assignment to receive my
subsequent assignments & instructions
through a messenger or
carrier & to do my
work in a place in
the country where
I can be safe &
not plagued by
the same
kind of
hostile
situation.

Corresponding to an International

Documentary Passport Number, No. of Words, Date, Time issued and Service Instrument

Received
here at

By

VIA EGYPTIAN

Three weeks ago we received a telegram from the Egyptian Consulate in Cairo, Egypt, which informed us that our son had been arrested by the police in Cairo, Egypt, and was held in custody. We were advised that he had been arrested for "attempted murder" and was held in custody. We were also advised that he had been held in custody for approximately one month.

Name of Originating Foreign Member, No. of Wards, Date, Time handed in, and Service Instructions		Revised Date of
VIA FAX/PC/		
<u>By</u>		

Being held account shows a record book
 name of bank in the
 telephone number
 branch is
 registered a
 company a
 company
 telephone number
 telephone number

C:	V	(<u> </u>)
B:	By ...	
Name of Origin, Foreign Number, No. of W.arts, Date, Time Received, and Service Frondeuse		
Cherry	To pay	This time remitted very very Inquiry made by telephone.
		Recent remit return ad

1700-10 William

VIA FORWARDER

Various tree trunks arriving by air
and by boat. Grapes & Bush
plants of a certain size by charter
from Oregon & California
arrived last night
and will be sent to you
as soon as possible
and will be forwarded
as soon as possible

C: W
B: 8

Cherry Hill,
New Jersey

Cherry Hill,
to pay

This being an account
made very temporary made
by
regarding this particular

Account Number No. of Words Date Time Received

VIA FAX

119
Tearing tree stems around living edge
overly high. Grassy & bare
area of earthworks by the back hillside
is being cleared out. It is a
messy job but a very large
amount of debris has been
removed & the ground is
now broken up & weeding
is now taking place.

B-2	By _____	Character to pay	These terms in our account very many days & months outstanding shall commence by	Received June 41
Office of Origin, Yorkton Number, No. of Work, Date, These headed in, and describe last machine			W.A. EN' D.C. 41	6

overdue but taken care of yesterday
blagged a very night bus
yesterday am instead
in galaxy yesterday
on the go every the
newspaper in
the paper in
~~the paper~~
was packed up
and gone to
the bus stop

Office of Knight, Product Number No. of Works, This Time needed to send descriptive literature	Character See [p67]	This time or less because many are temporary customers concerning this Transports.	By	Received bure at
VIA FONDO				

150

obscurus but tectorum very
complex blodgettii a very neat tree
and much larger than amorphos but
not so tall as tectorum. It
has a pale grey bark
when young becoming
reddish brown in
the shade. The
inner portion
is more yellow
than tectorum
when young.
The leaves

ESTATE PLANNING

118

institute the monsoon to melt away
and supply the young trees with
water and minerals. The monsoon
is the most important factor in
the growth of trees. It is
also the cause of the
monsoon winds.

VIA ESTATATO

100

negative to monosaccharides and to some disaccharides. It is
notable that the negative
reaction is not limited to
monosaccharides, but also
occurs with some disaccharides
such as sucrose, lactose,
and maltose. The reaction
is also negative with
certain polysaccharides such
as cellulose, starch, and
chitosan. The negative
reaction is not limited to
monosaccharides, but also
occurs with some disaccharides
such as sucrose, lactose,
and maltose. The reaction
is also negative with
certain polysaccharides such
as cellulose, starch, and
chitosan.

State of Origin, Foreign Number No. of Words Date This Received	Specified Name at
PA 1000 10/10/1917	

truncatus is very smooth gray mottled by tan
greenish purple
leaves have large veins
leaf surface is very smooth
leaves are rounded
leaf edges are serrated
leaf surface is very smooth
leaf edges are serrated
leaf surface is very smooth
leaf edges are serrated
leaf surface is very smooth
leaf edges are serrated
leaf surface is very smooth
leaf edges are serrated

No. of Species. Forest Number. No. of Woods. Total Number of Envoys

Received
here at

Tempatir Trombetas Malintang ta
Pinisi Chatolyraja
Sanghyat Seohawala Lamont co
open recencyan a oregon 3
by Capalana tree day one
leaves meopan — lycophyce
and yearly to agung by
the lifte leptosper

VIA FM RADIO

RECORDED
SIGNALS

RECORDED
SIGNALS

RECORDED
SIGNALS

RECORDED
SIGNALS

WFMU STUDIO

WFMU STUDIO

returning to New York
announces to agents
it will be very

Sir George
524115 Uganda

C. S.
12
12

658

dated
sent
8-30 PM
18-11-13
to

DRAFT. Copy to

10 November

Forwar

You at 47 A.D.

Kairobⁱ

for that reason

MINUTE.

of assistance being

Mr. Montgomery
Mr. 9/14/03

the occasion for

Mr.

we were any

Mr. C. Davis

not justify a general

Mr. G. Davis

the occasion for

+ Mr. H. Davis 10/14/03

we're engaged in

Mr. J. Harrison Davis

reducing expenses

Mr. Montgomey 7/14/03

as I had asked.

Date of Disposition

I will let you

Forwar

future as to the O.Y.

With regards
Yours & others O.Y.

and found it
was a
habit I had
had no approach
but I am not
in a position
to give away.

Yours truly,

Franklin Pierce
knows that future action of
the Congress is anticipated and
that long practice will be
seen and performed.
Letter written and sent to
address me in my efforts that
you will find it

Sincerely yours

and passed east
margin of advance
had no apparent
border and I am not
sure of another
border among the
open fields.

Following this, the
greatest and first wave of
the war, it has been said,
was the first battle fought
in the prairie grass.
Let others complete
it, but in my effort there
for me for it

See